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Thank you for sharing this document that is very helpful.

We are generally in line with it based on what is known and the questions that it raises. We suggest to develop further in
the section “Options for public health response” the issue of comparing sequences of the virus detected between the 2
infection episode to confirm/exclude reinfection. This is mentioned in the document (flowchart) but would need to be
explicitely mentioned in “Considerations for PCR/antibody testing and risk management for individuals re-exposed to
SARS-CoV-2 following a previous infection’ (for the moment it is not). In particular the need/usefulness to define criteria
(number of mutations...) to define if the 2 virus isolated in the 2 episodes are different.

We completely agree with the proposed “Future considerations to support public health action” and are initiating them
for France within the mission of Santé publique France.

Best regards

(10)(2e)
s , (10)(2e)
‘e ® Santé
® i Direction générale
"® ¢ publique |

L]
e ® France Santé Publique France
. 12 rue du Val d’Osne 94415 Saint-Maurice Cedex France
www.santepubliquefrance.fr
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